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TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE-COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

State of South Carolina,

VS.

Case Number: 2009-GS-42-3609
2009-GS-42-3610
Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., : ~

)
)
)
)
)
)
) .
) VERDICT FORM
) _
)
)
)
)
Defendant. )

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., concerning
" the offense of Kidnapping (Indictment No. 2009-GS-42-3609):

Not Guilty

vV Guilty

2. We the jury, unanirﬁously find the Defendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., concerning
the offense of Murder (Indictment No. 2009-GS-42-3610):

Not Guilty

L Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.
/ A/‘/ ~—

en

£oreperson

" March 12,2014




VS,

FIRST VERDICT FORM TO BE CONSIDERIéD

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

) :
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG - ) FORTHE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRVCUIT

) .

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS.:

) 2009-GS-42-3609, 2009-GS-42-3610

9 |

) JURY FINDING AS TO MENTAL

) RETARDATION

)

)

)

)
RICKY| LEE BLACKWELL,-SR. )

)
We, thel jury unanimously find by the preponderance of the evidence that the Defendant was
mentally retarded as defined as, significantly sub-average general intellectual functioning ,
existing concurrently with deficits in adaptive behavior and manifested during the developmental

-period at the time of the commission of the crime of murder in this case.

Yes
3/ No

We the jury are unable to make a unanimous finding on the

question of mental retardation

Should the finding be yes, stop your deliberations and return that verdict. Should the finding be
no, or should you be unable to make a finding, you should proceed with your further
deliberations as to the appropriate verdict.

- m\.
W L il
FOREPERSON

MARCH [Z  , 2014

Asor 3/k3a4



- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

INDICTMENT NOS.:

)
)
)
)
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) 2009-GS-42-3609, 2009-GS-42-3610,
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

VvS.

RECOMMENDATION OF SENTENCE
(DEATH)

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR.

WE THE JURY IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED CASE, HAVING FOUND BEYOND A
REASONABLE DOUBT THE EXISTENCE OF THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCE(S), TO WIT:

i.. Th(, Dt-knda'n’r Ricky ige Bjackwel | SR, did marder Brooke Lepfe wich was fhe murder of « ehilid ‘

cleven years of aye erunder . Sechion ip-3-20(C )(a)[lo) of 4he Cocle ef Laws ofSouth Lurolira, [/?'/-4)"

as cmencled. ol The Defendunt, Ricky Lee Blackoeil,se., did murder Brooke Lenber

whilel in the comiscion of #e crime o act of ér%‘?’ﬂ’)ff‘ Seeton 1t “3'1{/&)/"‘)[ e)

6}' HAE f.:c(e o/ [aw’_( 0/' Jow/lr [1-’\"0/:"/»;4 Z/‘/'fé)a.\' Cincin a[p(l ]

NOW RECOMMEND TO THE COURT THAT THE DEFENDANT, RICKY LEE

BLACKWELL, SR., BE SENTENCED TO DEATH.

FOREPERSON 4//,///4%\

JUROR

JUROR ’W
ROR_ g S




JUROR W %

JUROR @L/Q_M%—/

JUROR: M 9. (pllrin
JUROR l_l%% ‘/f a4 A#,@/;/ék

Spartanburg, SC

Date: / =pAR- 2014




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG FOR THE SEVENTH J UDICIAL CIRCUIT
INDICTMENT NOS.:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS.

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR.

2009-GS-42-3609, 2009-GS-42-3610

AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
|
) (FORM C)
)

)

WE THE JURY, IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED CASE, FIND BEYOND A REASONABLE

DOUBT THE FOLLOWING STATUTORY AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES:

i.The D

“fenclint R;k;\cx) Lee Biackwei), sR., dvd murdler Brooke (ender wiiteh was +he

Marder

ef achild cidaln years ef eqe or wider. Sechion 16‘3"1_Ofc)[a)(|o) of the,

L ‘M[f of Laws of Seuth loveling (i 77&_), as aende d.. 2. Tne Defardast, Rl},k'y‘,Lfb

Blacky

N, SR, dd murder Braoke Lerer while in the comission of the crime. or act of

\dnegoing. Seckion 16-320(c )()(1Yb)of +he lode of aws of Sondh Lorobina (19) etamendiel.

FOREPERSON M/”%'\

mRoR_.z@M
JUROR ﬁ/m

JURO : \\<]/ Y————
JUROR__(lngheres /DW?

JUROR Q,Lm —
JUROR émm,% /.




JUROR lg\ @M@\ @ CK%H’»—@»%
JUROR;% b S 76@/ e
JUROR__. s &,EL
JUROR MM C'Z‘/ g

JUROR W /44-42/

Spartanburg, SC

Date: | /£ -4 - 2014




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AFFIRMATION OF DEATH SENTENCE

RICKY ILEE BLACKWELL, SR.

STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS.: :
) 2009-GS-42-3609, 2009-GS-42-3610
) . .
)
)
VS. )
)
)
)
)
)

As the Trial Judge in the above entitled action, and prior to the impos'ition'of the death
sentence upon the Defendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., I find as an affirmative fact that the
evidence of the case warrants the imposition of the death penalty and its imposition is not a result

of prejudice, passion, or any other arbitrary factor.

L

. - ‘ ,
Spartanburg, SC | : L /, 7/////

ra

ROGEK L. COUCH, PRESIDING JUDGE

March /{5, 2014 =




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
. ) ' A
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS.:
) 2009-GS-42-3610 -
)
Vs, )
)
) SENTENCE
)
RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR. )
: )

The Défendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., has been found by the jury to be guilty of the
offense of murder. The jury has recommended that the Defendant should be senyepced to death.

It is, therefore, the judgment of the law and the Sentence of the Court that th¢ Defendant,
Ricky Lee Blackweil, Sr., be taken to the County Jail of Spartanburg County, and thence to the
State Fenitentiary, henceforth to be kept in close and safe confinement until the 14th day of
June, 2014, upon which day between the hours of six o'clock AM and 'six o'cloék P.M., the
Defendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., shall suffer death by electrocution or lethal injection in the -

manner provided by law.

-~

- ~ o
./' 7 / :
Spartanburg, SC : ' //r////,,;/é"”

_...-._-..-.A.,_._.,-v*“;.vR%ERTL.-COUCH,-ERESID.INg.J.UDcE —
March 16, 2014 , |




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

VS.

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR.

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

)

)

)

) INDICTMENT NOS.:
) 2009-GS-42-3609
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

SENTENCING ORDER

The Defendant Ricky Lee Blackwell was found guilty by a jury of his peers of the crime-

of kidnapping in the above captioned case. At the same time the jury returned a verdict of guilty

in the Capital Murder trial in C.A. No. 42-GS-42-3610. On March 16, 2014 the same jury

recommended the imposition of the death penalty for the murder conviction. S.C. Code (1976 as

amended) § 16-3-910, provides for sentencing in accordance with the murder statute S.C. Code

§16-3-20 (1976 as amended) if the defendant is convicted of murder at the same time.

It is the Order of this Court that the Defendant Rickey Lee Blackwell, Sr. sentence for the

crime of kidnapping is subsumed in the sentence given for the murder conviction that being

death.

. Spartanburg, SC____._ _ _. ...

March 20, 2014

I;Q’GER L. COUCH, PRESIDING JUDGE



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG FOR THE SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT NOS.: : -
2009-GS-42-3609, 2009-GS-42-3610,
Vs.

AFFIRMATION OF DEATH SENTENCE

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR.

As the Trial Judge in the above entitled action, and prior to resentencing and the
imposition of the death sentence upon the Defendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., I again find as
an affirmative fact that the evidence of the case warrants the imposition of the death penalty and

its imposition is not a result of prejudice, passion, or any other arbitrary factor.

Spartanburg, SC | / M

RO@R‘I:. COUCH, PRESIDING JUDGE
March 20, 2014 { '



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ )l "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG P S . o
STATE : VS. _ : g ‘- INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2009GS4203609 I4/¢ ,{4?(,
oS Ricky Lee Blackwell Sr 1) , < A/WH MO088424 - . ]/,@//f
: — 1) | Date of Offense: 7/8/2009 :
Race: WHITE Sex: M~ Age: 55 : \% S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 -
DOB: __ss# _)  CDRCode#: _ 0116 '
Address: 248 Ridings Rd ) ,
City,State,Zip:  Chesnee, SC 29323 ‘
' DLE: Sl % o SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] i ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder : _ L
in violation of § 16-03- 0010; 16-03-0020 of the SC Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 0116 :
] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC O § 17-25-45
_ _ : w/minor lst or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndjcted, [ JLesserIncluded Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant S mmals)

VithoUt Negotiations or Recommendatlon O Negotlated Sente/uee, R commendanon by the State.

/3039 Pk, Blactiou) % 328
~ SCBar# L Defendant t;dnﬁey for Defendant : SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E-]/tate Department of Corrections, . [ | County Detention Center,
for-a-determinafe term of 47K - days/monthslyears.or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
a and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the'service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servxces standard condmons of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[} CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : 5 / /¢ / / 7

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40t0 be calculated and applied -
by the State Department of Corrections.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Régistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 US.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [C] Def. Waives Hearing [CJordered PTUP )

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED 0.

[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
— : : : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : : - Substance Abuse Counseling - [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) : $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ : beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~ §

§-56-5-2995(DUL Assessment)-. — .- §12- . § Sh pald to Public De&:/n-'c‘l'e ; Fund Siigmsisd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other” "~ Kifliicy ilk g St it it dhaped T
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ //*‘/ L y,/, L5 LA ﬂu.-/ ‘/1 AL -17:/‘
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 - % (/C/ & S yo- 546?

Vfbl-t
g 14- 1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ //a///?/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . %50 $ , : _
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Suicharge) 85 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
$

TOTAL )] / A _
A ¢ Presiding Judge ‘ //O//Z/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy ' ' : Judge Code: (X”[ ;j:ﬁ S/ :
Sentence Date: 7 Ile]H

Court-Reporter:

SO AMITINININTIN




. s

~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 'INDICTMENT
s ) |
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 1_7, 2009 , the

7 Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:
MURDER

The Défendant, Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., did in Spartanburg‘County on or about

~~=—3juily 8, z009;Teioniously, wiiifuily, and witn majice* aforetnought, kiii one Heather Brooke™"

Center, by shooting her, and the victim died as a proximate result thereof, all in violation
of Section 16-3-0010, 0020, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as’amended).

- Against the'peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

& n, La

case made and provided.

'y

g

_soucn1?7 J

LS




WITNESSES

- Spartanburg,c,ounty Sheriff’s Office .. ...

ER B o | S
nGS=42 FLIO
The State of South Carolma

- County of Spartanburg
Trey Gowdy, Solicitor

a4
. gg\ﬂ.\{ [&R3Y "‘J:,‘.‘M
QN 10EVESEESY L
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|
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY 20,2009 - TERM

 ARREST WARRkNT NUMBEI% K
‘i! ' qITIng V0 {

M-0884243 oy i

; N R e
a

Cadag

Vi GOREINES T

el

AC?ON OF GRAND JURY
oo "y

THE STATE
VS.

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR.

Indictment for
MURDER
SC Code 16-03-0010, 0020

CDR Code 116
Class FEL-EXM




'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS -

COUNTYOF . SPARTANBURG - _
STATE. - VS. -INDICTMENT/_CASE#: ' 2009Gs4zo;m %Mﬂf

)
)
)

— . Rlcky Lee Blackwel-l Sr A . 1 ; A/,W#: - M088434 . _ /7;////

’ - : )} Dateof Offense: -~ _7/8/2009 . .

)
)
)
)
)

Race: WHITE  Sex: M Age: 55 ="  SC.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: SS#:. ' CDR Code #: 0095
Address: 608 Conifer Circle , '
City,State,Zip:  Spartanburg, SC 29303

DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ N : : : .
In disposition of the said indictment comes noy the Defendant who was ' CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kldnappmg/ Kidnapping : C : - : . :

in violation of § 16-03-0910 ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ~ 0095

[] NON-VIOLENT [X|” VIOLENT = [JSERIOUS .. [XIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-25-45-
wiminor I'st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, . DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea’@ DWlﬂ’\ Negotiations or Recommendation, . [J Negotiated Sente commendation by the State. .
e /%0

:Z; s - /3039 Pt IJ-J««M( 32€"

ETTE,BARRY - SCBar#’ : Defendant Attgrney for Defendant ~~ SCBar#
REFORE, the Defendant is commlt? to the -/tate_ Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of %Wmhs/years or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

SENTENCE SHEET

[ A

and/or to pay a fine of §
of§ . ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is. suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of

probatxon which are incorporated by reference. , _

4 “"CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : ; / /{ / / y

[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time ‘served pursuant to S.C.Code -~ § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. i : T :

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25 65 (Criminal
‘Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing ~ ] Ordered  PTUP

Total: §$ ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: - Obtain GED 0

[ Setby SCDPPPS: _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

: : May serve W/E begining

- Recipient: : ‘ ' Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning  _
- §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) s100 _$ - $ ' paid to Public Defender Fund ,
~.§-56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) —........812. . §. BT 7 :

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath TCSt) T8 T T g T Other ﬂl P, 9]/” @4 o 4/,&51‘.;‘,_’:‘-/_;";‘-1,;"“"“ LI
"Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $ ' (./u- //fi‘ZL ..uuT,, e LUl g Mﬁ,l

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ([(/1 - 165 i D ?[,/_[ .

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) * $150 $ - ' /K/C ] /(K/}/

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) -$50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eca  $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ : § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ : during probation.

TOTAL $ D -

Presiding Judge o /&i‘}f%’/“
~ Judge Code: Ad135 7 . '
Sentence Date: - 3//64!/4

Clerk of Court/ Deputy<Glerk -

Court Reporter: [n \.‘/‘,ZIEM L

OO AMYT NN I\



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT

: . N )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened:on® July 17, 2009 _ ., the

* Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their'_oath:

~ KIDNAPPING

The> Defendant,” Ricky Lee Blackwell, Sr., did in Spartanburg County, on or about

B

T iy 8, 2009, Unfawillly seize, confine, inveigie, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the
victim, Heather Brooke Center, without authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-3-.

910, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

' Against’the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

AN
| souc?’d -"

case made and provided.




T R‘ PORT ENDED

L WlTNESSES Lo
— - The State of South Carolina
Spartanbufg_ County Sheriff's Office y County of Spartanburg
: -!-7.‘;.'—1. o : Trey Gowdy, Solicitor
 SENTORCEMADE W COURT OF GENERAL, SESSIONS
ﬁﬂ
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X, lh/\ﬂl\ V2L WSO RN S .

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
v } J"Dvui. I //

T, -w\_./'\.,’w:

Foreﬁerson of Grand Ju
Date: @ 1 w Oo
VERDICT

CNVILTY

July 20, 2009

TERM

b s — " e AL e

THE STATE
' vVS.

RICKY LEE BLACKWELL, SR..

Ammeol4

Foreperson of Petit Jury : ,
Date: ///' M@———“ .

Indictment for

KIDNAPPING

'SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095
Class FEL-A




Seventh Judicial Circuit Public Defender
366 N Church Street, Suite 3000
Spartanburg, South Carolina 29303

: 02 1R $ 00.90°

XX 0006556657 MAR 21 2014
MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 29303

The Honorable Daniel E. Shearouse

Clerk of the South Carolina Supreme Court
Post Office Box 11330

Columbia, South Carolina 29211




